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Tammy Hodgman

From: Susan R. Rossignol

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 5:22 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: FW: Media request: How is your community spending its opioid settlement cash?

Attachments: TheMaineMonitor_OpioidSettlementSurvey_Mar2025.docx

 

 

From: Emily Bader <emily@themainemonitor.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 1:39 PM 

To: Barry A. Tibbetts <batibbetts@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Susan R. Rossignol <srrossignol@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Media request: How is your community spending its opioid settlement cash? 

 
Hello Barry, My name is Emily Bader and I’m a reporter for The Mai ne Monit or, where I’ve been tracking the $230 milli on+ in opioid settlement funds comi ng to Maine. As part of our ong oi ng effort to help Mai ners understand how this money is being used in  

Warning: Unusual sender <emily@themainemonitor.org>  

You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Hello Barry, 
 

My name is Emily Bader and I’m a reporter for The Maine Monitor, where I’ve been tracking the $230 million+ in opioid 
settlement funds coming to Maine. As part of our ongoing effort to help Mainers understand how this money is being used 
in their communities, we are asking local officials to fill out a brief survey. We know that you have a lot going on, but we 
would greatly appreciate your response by Monday, March 31. The information may be used both in stories and to create 
a public-facing database. 
 

The survey can be filled out either via Google Forms or via the attached document (find downloadable versions here). I 
would be happy to provide copies of your responses to the April 2024 and summer 2023 surveys upon request. 
 

Thank you for taking the time to answer my questions during a busy time of the year. Many of you have previously 
answered my surveys and/or spoken with me about the issues facing your communities — thank you for your continued 
investment in sharing this critical information with the public. 
 

I can be reached at (207) 370-8719 or emily@themainemonitor.org with any questions or concerns. 
 

Best, 
Emily 

 

––– 
Emily Bader (she/her/hers) 
Reporter for The Maine Monitor 
(207) 370-8719 
emily@themainemonitor.org 
 

 
 
Stay informed on Maine news: Sign up for The Maine Monitor's free newsletters. 
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